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BAGNur & TUINCHARD
ATON~VS ANO COUWULIAS AT LAW
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Lawrence D. Parrish * Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 3. Street, W.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: NUR 3339
Senator Ben Baqert committee tO
Put Louisiana First and Carroll
N. Chiasson, as treasurer

C4"
To the Members of the Commission:

The enclosed check numbered 1055 in the amount of $1650.00 5
tendered to you in full payment of the Conciliation Agreement
signed by Lois G. Lerner of your office on October 1, 1992.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHI#CTO4. DC. 20*3

October 29, 1992

S~T N3USOMNWN

To:

PR-:

Virginia Whitted
OGCD Docket

Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

SUBJICt: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from Senator lea lagert
Coun to Put LA First * check number 1055 ,

2siiiiiZ....~e and in the amountTrTT'Tk 00
AIIi~hidIii~~yof the check and any corr~~iii~iii that
was forwarded. Please indicate below the account into which
it should be deposited, and the NUN number and name.

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmminmmmmm~wmemmmmrnmmmminmmuum

FROM:

Philomena Brooks
Accounting Technician

Virginia Whitted
OGC, Docket

In reference to the above check in the amount of
$ 1,650.00_, the MUR number is~ and in the name of
Sen. ~en ~agert Cmte to Put LA First . The account into
which it should be deposited is indicated below:

Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.l6

xxx Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other: ____________________________

/

/ /

7 / ''~'* 1/7 '( I -

~ Signature
10/30/92
Date
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ANALYST: Put Shopprd

I. CORN! TIUS: eator Ron 5~rt C*ttee to Put
Luisiana first (COS2R3~3~

Cawr*I1 JS.Chtsoon. ?veasurinr
LA 70130

I!. R3LIVANT S~&,uiu: a u.s.c. S441a(f)

KU. BACKGROUND:
(%J

Receipt of Apparent Excessive Contributions

The Senator Sen lagert Committee to Put Lo~uisiaflC First
("the Committee") has accepted during 190, apparent
excessive contributions totaling $23,605. These
contributions vere made by thirty-five (35) individuals and
one (1) political committee. The apparent excessive
contributions being referred include contributions designated
for the primary election which exceed the primary limit and
contributions designated for the general election which were
not refunded, redesignated or reattributed, since the

'N candidate did not participate in the 1990 General Election.

Presented below is a summary of the apparent excessive
contributions received, the notices sent and the responses
received. For specific details, please refer to the attached
chart and its supporting documents. The chart is an
alphabetical listing of all apparent excessive contributions
received by the Committee.

A. Possible Violations Discovered During Initial Review

Review of the Committee's 1989-1990 reports discloses
the receipt of contributions designated for the general
election totaling $23,665. Ben Bagert withdrew from the
Louisiana Primary held on October 6, 1990. According to 11
CFR 51l0.l(b)(3)(i)(C), since the candidate was not involved
in the general election, these contributions should be
refunded, redesignated or reattributed as set forth in 11 CFR
S11O.l(b)(5) or 11 CFR 5l10.l(k)(3).



These contributions were received on the followin,
repinrt*a 2069 Tear Umd$*,*?S, l~O Auril Q~aazter)y - *6,100,
199~'W Osarterly $4650, and l0@ 12 Day Ftc-Primary
$5.,,..

C

08 October 30, 1990 a Request for Additiesal nformatien
'EVA?') van sent to the Committee concerning its 1990 12 Dap ~

Pro-Primary Report (Attachment 2). The EVA? noted the
receipt of ceetributions designated to the general election
and noted that the use of these funds could result in
individuals making excessive contributions since the
candidate did not participate in the general *lection. The ~
EVA: requested that the Committee rotund or seek
rediseignation or reattribution of the contributions.

On November 8, 1990, the Committee responded in a letter
(Attachment 3). Ia the letter the Committee asked the.
Commission if the general election contributtoss could be
used to defray expenses which they state were incurred 1$
anticipation of participating in the general election at
expenmes related to complaints in which they were
respondents.

on November 29, 1990, a Second Notice vas sent to the ~
Committee (Attachment 4). The Notice provided copies of ~;

prior VEC rulings and explained in detail the application of
these rulings to the Committee's situation. To date, the
Committee has failed to respond.

The Committee's 1990 Year End Report discloses an
additional $290 in contributions designated for the general
election. The report did not disclose any refunds,
redesignations or reattributions.

B. Additional Possible Violations Discovered During the
Preparation of the Referral

The review of reports filed by the Committee during the
preparation of this referral discloses the receipt of
additional apparent excessive contributions totalling $140.
These contributions were from one (1) individual reported on
the Committee's 1990 12 Day Pre-Primary Report. The
Committee has not been notified of these apparent excessive
amounts. To date, the Committee has not refunded,
redesignated or reattributed these apparent excessive
amounts.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY MAD:

None.

I
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1. PATBgI~ OF ~MSIMTI

1939 5tATEJIENT OF CSIIATE
1990 STAIUST IF ~SI3SU -

ThTT w ~asamu
2. PAIICIRM ~AIW ~S1IT1ff

SENATOR NM BURT COInIE 15 RR
1939 ITATUST OF IMOIZATION

~sm
1990 STATBENT OF ORSMIZATION

STATUENT OF O~MUATION*
43 HUNt ~k1AIUiTION UTlU
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- is uioi~ WNTRIWTIOE NOTICE
WAIL hiMT~.YWAIL siav

C~4 REOLEST FOR ADDITIUSL
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OCTObER QUARTERLY
YEAR-END

LOUISIUS- M~Y

a-
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LOUISIAS FiST
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-MBOS!~
1WFO~STION

-MEW
IN~WtMATIOM

- ~JEW
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- MEW
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1990 ELECTION IN ULMW

I-
U-

IS isOUU5 BUSh

1~ '~

~p .~

U-
awrn
U"

~w
1WS 4~
~ -
WI, 4~
IWAW .~

WI,.-
12190 .1~90
12190 -16SEP90
12190 -16SEP90
1JUL90 -16SEP90
1JUL90 -16SEP90
12190 -16SEP90
12190 -s.SEP9O
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2 uusuowm
3
10
2
2 9OISU
4
4
5
4

47
7
'W.V
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Cash on hand as of -

Debts owed by as of
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12/31/90 -

12/31/90 -

$3,034.07
$133,355.57

WI ~mvv



V

FIDIRAL EUCIgOW ~OMMISS'ON
~,MPGI~ SI h5

~r 30

Carroll a. chiasson. yg.aovror
SenatOr Sen Segert Cesaittfl tO

Put govistana firstbite 1501

idontificatiOft numbers

Sefe romeO 3 12 Say pre Primary aepert (7/l/9O4/l6d~W)

Dear treSSUIOSS
~&iA be. ~h* e.aaiiSiSVS prelimisary

thethis letter as ~
review of the report s) roferoSCOd above. the re~iev ra

questiOnS conceralag certa is iuf.rsatie gontaimed Lu
reporj5). Au itomisatiou folloVS

-While it is permissible for a person to make a

contributios for the general oloctiOfi prior to the

primary election, the recipient committee must employ 
an

acceptable accounting method to distinlul shbe tween

primary and general election contributionS. (II dR

102.9(e)) this general election amount should be

maintained Sn the committees account.

if the candidate does not particiP5tO in the general

election, any contribution received for the ganeral

election must be returned to the 
donors, redesignated or

reattributed in accordance with II cri ll0.l(b)(S).
ll0.2(b)(S) or 1l0.1(k)(3). as appropriate, the use of

general election contributions to psy primary 
debts and

obligations is prohibited under the Act as such use

could result in individuals making contributions with

respect to the primary election in excess 
of the 11.000

per election limit. Any subsequent report(s) filed with

the Commission should disclose the 
refund. redesignation

or reattribution of any general election contribution.

Refunds, redesignationse or reattribUtions 
must be dcn@

within sixty days after the the October 6. 1990 primary

-Colua~n5 A and S. Line 6(b) of the Summary Page should

equal Columns A and S. Line 20(d) of the Detailed
suasary Page.

C,

to
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SINATOS SPI SMIST CORR 1133PAGS10 PP? aoiflSlAIW isast

~4V4~

~Ce1uSfl S. Lime 7(s) of the SummerY Pege ShoUld equal

Column 5. Lime 17 of the Setailed 
SuS~f1 P*P

-Column S. Lime 7(e) of the SumasriPai~e should equSi

the jiffegenee of LiRe 7(s) s.d 
Lime lIb

'Lime S of the SummOI7 Page should equsi 
Lime 370t the

SietgilOd SuSS5II 1590.

-Line 10 of the Summary lag. of your report discloseS

*107.S64.SS in *utSt5hdiflg loans/debtS. Ike sum of

Schedule C losftS cad Schedule S debts imdicstes

Sll@.664.S4 is *ut*tsndifil ebligatiOllS. Please eupiSiS

the discreISfiCY sad aseud yeur report. (11 CII
5104.3(4))

0' -Please provide a Schedule * to support the amount

- reported on LiRe 10.1 the Suscari 
Page.

-iour calculations for the debt schedule (Schedule 5)

appear to be incorrect. Our eslculations diselose en

*~ ~ 
apparent discrepancy of $4061.09 in the f.llOVi'a9

panarem, Inc. ($l.S20.09 * 1.520,90 - 0 - $3,640.16)

Southern Parking Systems ($2,221 
* 2.221 - 0 * $4,410)

3841 Veterans Slvd Bldg ($2690 
* 6.070 - 9,497 *$l,263)

Please provide the correct total for this debt on

K' *~ 
Schedule D.

-When a committee reports receiving a loan from the
candidate, it is necessary to clarify 

whether or not the

candidate used his/her personal funds or borrowed the

money from a lending institution or any other source.

if the candidate borrowed funds from a lending

institution, or any other source, please provide the

name of the lending institution and 
the complete termS

of the loan. if the loan(s) was from personal funds.

please *cknovledge that fact in an amendment to this

t. It is important to note that Uper5ona1Ii~ii'

I:; ti2itilctly defined by CommisSion 
legulations and may be

found in 11 Cr1 5110.10. (11 CTI g5100.7(S)(" and

104.3(d))

L~4
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Att~R * A.
ftP U.LUI. of ...L..

t *

'*1 ~ 4

RICfS'hf 1.
7 *s.Z .*

I4~ f. Z:'~ 4

wovember 5. 1990

3)6 Srookmead* Drive
Gretma * &a * 70014

Pat ShepPUO Re: Senator Sen Saqert
Sensor Reports Analyst Cosmittee tO Put La.
Reports AnalYSis DiviSieS First. *COZ)9251
Federal Slect aom C.issiein
WaFhiIbStOS. D. C. 1044)

Dear Pat Sheppard:
This letter is in respOnSe (in part) to Y@VW letter

of O'tober 30. 1990. conceraimg our 12 Day Fre-PriUSrI

~ Report (711,90 - 9~l4~9@). Vt will, of course. make the
Senate by

necessary response to the Secretary of the
errors you

correcting the noted.
This letter concerns the primary vs. general electiOS

t funds. In your letter you list three options for handling the
general election funds because we did not make the general
election. You say any contribution received for the general

.~ election must be returned to the donors, redesignated 
or

reattributed.

Are there additional options? For example:

N &. Normal cost accounting procedures would allow for a

proration of certain expenses between both elections. 
ye

incurred expenses in anticipation of being in the general

o. election which really do not belong designated as primary
expenses. Is this incorrect? Please provide me copies
of rte rulings on this subjeCt.
S. Of greater concern is the expenditures we must make

in the near future in order to defend ourselves concerning 
two v

complaints filed against us and other Republican senatorial
Candidates. These current expenditures will not concern
the primary etection and will be incurred after October 6. 19,0.

can we use available funds for t..e!8 zuture needs? Please

provide me copies of TIC rulings on this subject.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. '-1

sincerel



UID(RAL if LIC1~ON COMMISSION
,auwt~I@W. SC ~ Wove

Carroll K. ChiasSOfi. TreaSurer
Senator Sen Sagert Committee to

Put LoviSialba fir it
601 Poydras Street. Suit' 1551
Mew Orleans, LA 70130

identificatiOn S~ambrs C00239311

Re if erence I 12 Day ire-PrimarY Report (7/1/9@4/16/95)

Sear Kr. ChiasSoSt

On October 30. l~9@. you were motif led that a review of the

above~ref@reflCed report(s) raised questions as to specific

contributions and/Or expenditures. and the reporting *f certain

information required by the federal glection Campaign 
Act.

In your response dated november 5. 1990 you asked whether

there vere additional options other than the ones listed in our

letter to you dated October 30. 1990.

-You state in your letter that your committee 'incurred
expenses in anticipation of being in the general

election which really do not belong designated as

primary expenses.' You ask whether you may use 'normal

cost accounting procedures. which would alloy for a

proration of certain expenses betveen both elections.'

You further indicate that you anticipate making

expenditures in the future in order to defend yourself
against complaints filed against you by other senatorial

candidates, and that these expenditures would not

eoncern the primary election and would be made after

October 6. 1990. You ask whether you may use available

funds for these future needs and you request copies of
FEC ruling on these matters.

Commission regulations provide that when a contribution
is designated by the donor for a particular election, it

is treated as made for that election. Ill CUR

SSIlO.l(a)(2)(i). 110.2(a)(l) and 102.9(e)) As you
know, it is unlawful under the Act for an individual to

make contributions to any candidate or his/her

authorized committee with respect to any election to

federal office which in the aggregate exceed *1.000. (2

U.S.C. 5441a(a)(l)(A) and 11 CUR 5ll0.l(a)(l)b it is.

m4
iber 39. 19,.



however. 3ermissible for * gorsom to eootgiktO t*a

ptiuiCip5l campaigs @OSinitt*@ for the geebolOl election

prior to the ~imaty *l.*t~O *o los; 05 the

contribvtiofl is 51 uMed fog the generol oleetio

end the committee egl ova em eccepteble *@COWSti~

method tO dlsting'i betweeS primer1 end gener

electio releted e.ntribvtiOSS. Ce ii cia
51110.115)tZ) sad 162.910). The Commis5ioS has epproved

*cceptsSe of *.nttib~tiO5 d.*ig~tOd fog one

pagilewlOt election before there is on *.t*blilh@d

uieceBSity fog such on eleStiofi provided that these

contributlOSS are aeperately occouftted for end are

tqA~![Pt to the donors in the event thst the electio 
is

id or the candidate is not e pa rticlpaht.

Advisory isbn 19S@4i see else Advisory @uif.iOfl

1960-IRs. iS2-49 * 1981-El. copies *neloso4.

The u~e of generel election contributions 
to pay prime ry

'-' debts end .bligatisos or to pay fog anticipetod
General election eapenses end/or legal defense 

ospenses

is prohibited. It appears that current repulatiOfls and

past advisory opinions clearly show that contrib'itiO~Is

designated for a particular election must be used for

that election or must be returned to the donors.

redesignated or reattribvted in accordance with 11 Cii

55ll0.l(b)1S). ll0.2(b)11) or 110.1(3)13) as
appropriate.

Please note that you may request in writing an advisory

tO opinion concerning the application of the Act to your

particular situation. 11 cm j112.l(a))

if this information is not received by the Commission vithifi

fifteen (15) days from the date of this notice, the Commission may

choose to initiate audit or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter.

please contact Pat Sheppard on our toll-tree number (600) 424-9530

or our 1c~al nuw~ber (202) 376-2460.
sincetely.

John v. Gibson
Assistant Stat f Director
leports Analysis Division

EnclosureS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 3 Street. N.W. -

Washinyton, DC. 20443
I

FIRST 033A1. CSSEL' 5 33pQ~ I

AD Referral 9 911-40
Staff Member: Lavrenceg. Perrie~

*4)

SOURCE: INTERNALLY GENERATED
RESPONDENTS: Senator Sen Sagert Committee to Put Levt~j~~a

First and Carroll M. Chiasson, as trea~~
RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)

11 C.P.a. S l1O.1(b)(3)(i)(C)
11 C.F.R. S ll0.1(b)(S)
11 C.F.R. S 1lO.l(k)(3)

INTEENAJI REPORTS CUSCRED: Disclosure Reports

C) VEDUUAL AGENCIES C3ECKED: None

I. GENE3ATIOU OF RATTER

This matter vas referred to the Office of the General

Counsel by the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD"). (Attachment

1). The referral concerns possible violations of 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f) by Senator Ben Bagert Committee to Put Louisiana First

(the "Bagert Committee"") and Carroll M. Chiasson, as treasurer.
C~'K

During 1990 the Bagert Committee accepted apparent excessive

contributions totaling $23,805. These contributions were made

by thirty-five (35) individuals and one (1) political

1committee. (See Attachment 1, pg. 4-9) The apparent excessive

contributions include contributions designated for the general

election which would be excessive, inasmuch as the candidate did

I
*1

A
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not paxticipate in the 1990 General Election. Zn addition, the

lagert Committee accepted an apparent excessive contribution of

$140 designated for the primary election from an individual who

also made an excessive contribution to the general election.

XI * VA~WVAL AD LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. Uxcessive Cintributioos to General Electiom

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l), no person shall make

contributions2 to any candidate and his authorised political

committee with respect to any election for Federal office, which

in the aggregate, exceed $1,000.00. Furthermore, umdtr 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f), no candidate or political committee shall knowingly
~z

accept any contribution or make any expenditure in violation of

the provisions of this section.

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S llO.l(b)(3)(i)(C), if a candidate

is not a candidate in the general election, all contributions

made for the general election shall be either returned or

refunded to the contributors or redesignated in accordance with

11 C.F.R. S llO.l(b)(5), or reattributed in accordance with

11 COFOR. S 1lO.1(k)(3). According to 11 COFOR. 55 llO.l(b)(5)

and llO.l(k)(3) when a committee receives an excessive

contribution, one which exceeds the donor's limit or the

campaign's net debts outstanding for an election, the committee

has the option of asking the contributor to redesignate and/or

reattribute the contribution.

On October 5, 1990 Ben Bagert withdrew from the October 6,

2. 2 u.s.c. s 431(11) defines "person" to include a committee.
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1990 Louisiana primary. Bagert's name was left on the ballot,

but no votes cast for him were counted.3 lAD's review of the

Sagert Committee 19S9-1990 reports disclosed the receipt of

contributions designated for the general election totaling

4
$23,665. A Request for Additional Information (RVAI) was
sent to the lagert Committee on October 30, 1990. The REAl

notified the Bagert Committee that the receipt of contributions

designated to the general election and the use of these funds

could result in individuals making excessive contributions since

the candidate did not participate in the general election. The

REAR also requested that the Sagert Committee refund or seek

redesignation or reattribution of the contributions. The Bagert

Committee responded by a letter, dated November 6, 1990, which

questioned whether the general election contributions could be

used to defray expenses which the committee had incurred in

anticipation of participating in the general election or

3. Incumbent Senator J. Bennett Johnston and David Duke also
participated in the primary election.

4. These contributions were received in the following reports:
1989 Year End - $4,675, 1990 April Quarterly - $8,100, 1990 July
Quarterly - $4,650, and 1990 12 Day Pre-Primary - $5,950. The
Bagert Committee 1990 Year End Report disclosed an additional
$290 in contributions designated for the general election. This
report did not disclose any refunds, redesignations or
reattributions of the contributions. In addition, lAD's review
the reports filed by the Bagert Committee disclosed that the
Bagert Committee accepted an apparent excessive contribution of
$140 designated for the primary election. This excessive
contribution was received from one (1) individual who also made
an apparent excessive contribution for the general election.
These reports did not disclose any refunds, redesignations or
reattributions of the contributions.
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expenses related to complaints in which they were respondents.5

In Advisory Opinion 1966-12 the Commission noted that a

candidate 'could lawfully receive (and retain) primary election

contributions on or before that date (the date of withdrawal

from the primary electionj" The Commission further noted that a

candidate should return all contributions designated by the

donors for the general election since the candidate was not a

candidate in that election, and also return all contrib~ations

made after the date of withdrawal. The Commission also

addressed the issue of general election contributions

0 limitations for candidates who run in primary election for a

federal office in Louisiana and do not participate in the
~v)

general election in Advisory Opinion 1984-54. The Commission

concluded that candidates in Louisiana who are not required to

run in the general election are still required to submit

pre-general and post-general election reports. Furthermore, the

Commission concitided that candidates may accept lawful

contributions with respect to the general election without
04

regards to the fact that they did not participate in the general

election.

This matter was referred to this Office because the

situation presented here in this referral is distinguishable

from that involving the other candidates who participated in the

5. On November 29, 1990, a Second Notice was sent to the
Bagert Committee, which provided copies of prior Commission
rulings and also explained in detail the application of these
rulings as it related to the Bagert Committee's situation. The
Bagert Committee has not responded to this notice.
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Louisiana primary. Since Sen Sagert withdrew from the

Louisiana primary election, the Bagert Committee could not

7accept contributions for the general election.

Based upon the foregoing, it appears that the Senator Ben

Bagert Committee to Pint Louisiana First and Carroll N. Chiasson,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by accepting excessive

contributions totaling $23,605 and by failing to refund,

redesignate or reattribute the excessive contributions within

sixty days from the date of the receipt of the contributions.

6. We understand that RAD will not be referring the Johnston
campaign for accepting general election contributions.

7. The 0 index for the 1989-90 election cycle shows that as of
January 31, 1990 the Bagert Committee had $3,084.07 cash on
hand, and $133,355.57 in debts owed by the Bagert Committee. It
appears that the Bagert Committee may have net debts outstanding
from primary. In addition, it appears that the Bagert Committee
may have used the funds raised against the general election
limits to pay primary election expenses incurred prior to Ben
Bagert withdrawal. It should also be noted that the (D) index
for the 1989-1990 election cycle shows the following party
committees made coordinated expenditures on behalf of Louisiana
candidates in connection with the general election: Victory
'90, the Louisiana Republican Party expended $12,586 on Ben
Bagert's behalf and the National Republican Senatorial Committee
expended $97,311 on Ben Bagert's behalf and contributed $17,500
to his campaign; the Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee
expended $125,500 on J. Bennett Johnston's behalf and
contributed $17,500 to his campaign; the Democratic
Congressional Campaign Committee Inc. expended $47,797 on Foster
L. Campbell's behalf and contributed $5,000 to his campaign; the
National Republican Congressional Committee expended $49,423 on
behalf of James Otis McCrery III and contributed $4,995 to his
campaign. Other Louisiana candidates who had coordinated
expenditures made on their behalf were Wilbert J. Tauzin, Fayc
Williams and David Thibodaux. Most of these expenditures were
made prior to the October 6 primary.



-6-

III. DISCUSSICE OF CONCILIATIOW AND CVIL PENAL??

1W. UUCOUUDATIOUS

1. Open a Matter Under Review.

2. Find reason to believe the Senator Sen 5.prt
Committee to Put Louisiana First and Carroll N. Chiasson, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) and enter into
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

3. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis, and
proposed conciliation agreement and appropriate letter.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

3151
Date

BY:
LoT SLer r
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

1. Referral Materials
2. Factual and Legal Analysis
3. Proposed agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIP4CTON. DC 2043

MENORA~

TO:

tROll:

DATE:

SUDJECT:

The abovi

Comeission on

LAWRENCE N. NODLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

Al
MARJORIE V. EIOIONS/ DONNA ROACH '~
COt44ISSION SECRETARY

JUNE 5, 1991

MD wEmz~ *9lL-4o~ FZR8?Gm~~aj~ OOUVI3L'6 t~

DAT3D JU ), l~9l.

-captioned document was circulated to tI~ I
TUESDAY, JUNE 4, 1991 at 4:00 P.M. *

Objection(s) have been received from the Coumisetoneg(s)
as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Conuissioner

Aikens

£11 iott

Josef iak

McDonald

McGarry

Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenda

for TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 1991

Please notify us who will, represent your Division before the

Commission on this matter.

xxx
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In the Ratter of )
)

Senator Sen Sagert Committee to )
Put Louisiana First and Carroll N. )
Chiasson as treasurer.

R&D Refer 1
*91L-40

CIRTI FICATION

I, Rarjorie V. Immons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of Jume 12,

1991, do hereby certify that the Commission decided bg *
vote of 6-0 to take the following actions with reep~ t.

R&D Referral *91L-40:

1. Open a Ratter Under Review.

2. Find reason to believe the Senator Sen
Dagert Committee to Put Louisiana First
and Carroll N. Chiasson, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.s.c. S 441a(f) and enter
into conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

3. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis,
proposed conciliation agreement, and
appropriate letter as recommended in the
General Counsel's report dated June 3, 1991.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

SI cretary of the Commission

)

*~A4

N
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH~NCT0N D C .'04b3 . 20., 1.991. 1

I
Carroll N. Chiasson, Treasurer
Senator Ben Bagert Committee

to Put Louisiana First 4
601 Poydras Street, Suite 2075
New Orleans, LA 70130

RE: MUR 3339
Senator Ben lagert CMte@ to
Put Louisiana Virst ai Carroll N, ~
Chiasson, as tresasgeg

Dear Ms. Chiasson:

t) On June 11, 1991, the Federal Election Commission to~ad
that there is reason to believe Senator Ben Bagert Coittoe to
Put Louisiana First (the "Committee") and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), a provision of the Federal ElectiOn
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The Factual and
Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel's Office within 15 days of your receipt of this letter.
where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation.

In order to expedite the resolution of this matter, the
Commission has also decided to offer to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
Enclosed is a conciliation aQreement that the Commission has
approved.



Carroll ft. Chiasson, Treasurer
MUR 3339
Page 2

If you are interested in expediting the resolution of this
matter by pursuing preprobable cause conciliation end if you
agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, 9Lea. sign
and return the agreement, along with the civil penalty, to the
Commission. In light of the fact that conciliation
negotiations, prior to a finding of probable cause to beUeve,
are limited to a maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this
notification as soon as possible.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five says
prior to the due date of the response and specific god nyse
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the GseraL
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 4s~ts.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in th*s meter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed b~s
stating the name, address, and telephone number of sweb ouas.l,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notificattoa nd
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance vith
2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
Lawrence D. Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter t
(202) 376-8200.

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Form
Conciliation Agreement
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENTS: Senator Ben lagert Committee to Put MI!: 3339
Louisiana First and Carroll N. Chiasson,
as treasurer

This matter was generated based on information ascertained

by the Federal Election Commission ("the Commission') in the

normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.

2 u.S.C. S 437g(a)(2).

A. Excessive Contributions to General Electie~

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l), no person shall make

contributions' to any candidate and his authorised political

committee with respect to any election for Federal office, which

in the aggregate, exceed $1,000.00. Furthermore, under 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f), no candidate or political committee shall knowingly

accept any contribution or make any expenditure in violation of

the provisions of this section.

Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S ll0.l(b)(3)(i)(C), if a candidate

is not a candidate in the general election, all contributions

made for the general election shall be either returned or

refunded to the contributors or redesignated In accordance with

11 C.F.R. S l10.1(b)(5), or reattributed in accordance with

11 C.F.R. S 110.l(k)(3). According to 11 C.F.R. 55 ll0.l(b)(5)

and l10.l(k)(3) when a committee receives an excessive

contribution, one which exceeds the donor's limit or the

1. 2 U.S.C. S 431(11) defines "person" to include a committee.
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campaigns net debts outstanding for an election, the committee

has the option of asking the contributor to redesignate and/Or -~

reattribute the contribution.

On October 5, 1990 Ben Bagert withdrew from the October 6,

1990 Louisiana primary. Dagert's name was left on the ballot,

but no votes cast for him were counted. The Commission's review
I

of the Dagert Committee 1969-1990 reports disclosed the receipt

of contributions designated for the general election totaling

$23,665. A letter was sent to the Dagert Committee on October

30, 1990. The letter notified the lagert Committee that the

receipt of contributions designated to the general election and

the use of these funds could result in individuals making

excessive contributions since the candidate did not participate

in the general election. The letter also requested that the

Bagert Committee refund or seek redesignation or reattribution

of the contributions. The Bagert Committee responded by a

letter, dated November 8, 1990, which questioned whether the

general election contributions could be used to defray expenses

which the committee had incurred in anticipation of
C>

participating in the general election or expenses related to

complaints in which they were respondents.2

In Advisory Opinion 1986-12 the Commission noted that a

candidate "could lawfully receive (and retain) primary election

2. On November 29, 1990, a letter was sent to the Bagert
Committee, which provided copies of prior Commission rulings and
also explained in detail the application of these rulings as it
related to the Bagert Committee's situation. The Bagert
Committee has not responded to this notice.
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contributions on or before that date (the date of withdrawal

from the primary electioni." The Commission further noted that

a candidate should return all contributions designated by the

donors for the general election since the candidate was not a

candidate in that election, and also return all contributions

made after the date of withdrawal. The Commission also

addressed the issue of general election contribution limitations

for candidates who run in primary election for a federal office

in Louisiana and do not participate in the general election in

Advisory Opinion 1984-54. The Commission concluded that

candidates in Louisiana who are not required to run in the

general election are still required to submit pre-general and

post-general election reports. Furthermore, the Commission

concluded that candidates may accept lawful contributions with

respect to the general election without regard to the fact that

they did not participate in the general election. Since Ben

Bagert withdrew from the Louisiana primary election, the Bagert

Committee could not accept contributions for the general

election.

Based upon the foregoing, there is reason to believe that

the Senator Ben Bagert Committee to Put Louisiana First and

Carroll N. Chiasson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c. s 441a(f)

by accepting excessive contributions totaling $23,805 and by

failing to refund, redesignate or reattribute the excessive

contributions within sixty days from the date of the receipt of

the contributions.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTO% DC 20*3'III.

August 7, 1991
~33tIvzuD NUN.'wueumamin
Carroll N. Chiasson, Treasurer
Senator Sen lagert Committee

to Put Louisiana First
601 Poydras Street, Suite 2075
Nov Orleans, LA 70130

RE: NUN 3339
Senator Sen lagert Committee toPut Louisiana First and Carroll N.
Chiasson, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Chiasson:

On June 20, 1990, you were notified that the Federal ElectionCommission, on June 11, 1990, found reason to believe Senator BenBagert Committee to Put Louisiana First (the "Committee") and you,as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), a provision of theFederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").Enclosed are copies of the material that was sent to you at thattime. under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, asamended, and Commission regulations, you have an opportunity todemonstrate that no action should be taken against Senator BenBagert Committee to Put Louisiana First (the "Committee") and you,as treasurer.

A review of our files indicates that to date you have notresponded to the Commission's findings, unless we receive aresponse from you within 10 days, this matter will proceed to thenext stage of the enforcement process.
Should you have any questions, please contact Lawrence D.Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

BY: ~ge 7~e~
Assistant General Counsel



CARM5.L 36. WIASSOW 91 AUG 95 ttI~
316 3rookmeae Drive

Oretna, 14. 70~6
~9~August 11, 19,1

George V. alehel
Assistant General Counsel
VGeral Uleotiom Coinissiom UI
Vashingtom, D. C. 20463

Re: Tour letter of 0/7/91, ISIR 3339

Counselor:

Please check your records. I resi~d from the gamata' 3
agart Osmittee to Put Louisiana Virat in November, iWO, 4e

motif led the ooinissiom.

I Go sot receive mail at 601 Poydras Street, Suite ~, u
Orleans, J~isiaaa 701300 N~mver, in regards t this ~ Z
have been Luraished a copy of your letter of August?, 1*1 4.spv
attached) by Semator Degert' s office. I did not res1~ your
previous correspoadence of June 20, 1991.

Since November, 1990, I have no control of, or aooes to
either the bank records of the committee or to the mpaipI
records.

Please direct your inquiries to Senator men Dagert (at 601
Poydras Street, Suite 2075, New Orleans, Louisiana 70130) or to the
current treasurer.

Sincerely;

Carroll N. ~iausom
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS4W4CTON. D.C. 20*3

September 17, 1991

CERTIFIED RAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REOU3STED

The Konorable len lagert
Senator len lagert Committee

to Put Louisiana First
602 Poydras Street, Suite 2075
Rev Orleans, LA 70130

RE: RUE 3339
Senator len lagert Committee to
Put Louisiana First sad Carroll N.
Chiasson, as treasurer

Dear Senator Bagert:

On June 20, 1991, a letter and other materials were sent to
the above address, which notified that the Federal Election
Commission, on June 11, 1991, found reason to believe Senator
Ben Bagert Committee to Put Louisiana First (the Comittee')
and Carroll N. Chiasson, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(f), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). Enclosed are copies of the
material that was sent at that time. Under the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and Commission regulations,
you have an opportunity to demonstrate that no action should be
taken against Senator Ben Bagert Committee to Put Louisiana
First (the "Committee") and Carroll N. Chiasson, as treasurer.

A review of our files indicates that to date the Committee
has not responded to the Commission's findings. Unless we
receive a response from you within 10 days, this matter will
proceed to the next stage of the enforcement process.

Should you have any questions, please contact Lawrence D.
Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,
Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

~4~Z ~-~-6
BY: George F. Rishel

Assistant General Counsel

4



~AGERT & Tm1~cIK.&.uD
ATT@WKTS AND C@UWSzLL@~ AT LAW

SUITE LOPS 91()C1-7 At1Kl'ti~
PAN-AMERICAN LIPE CENTER

.01 POYDRAS STREET

NEW ORLEANS, WUISIAMA ?0130

(5041 533-IIIS
JAMES L. TRINCNARO or COUNSEL
SERNARD .3 EAGER?. JR. ~ *~ *AA4 CLAuDE 0. VASSER
MARY-ELIRASETh PALTRON ~,J1IemEJWr Ve UWWE CLARK W. TRINONASS
GORDON P. GATES
LEIGH ANN SCHELL

A 0~FESSIOWA.. . COR*@U*YSON

Lawrence D. Parrish, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street. N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3339
Senator Ben Bagert Committee to Put
Louisiana First and Carroll M. Chiasson, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Parrish:
I wish to thank you for your having returned my call recently.
As I mentioned. I am quite eager and anxious to conclude these matters with the

Federal Election Commission.

My treasurer from the U.S. Senate race has resigned and It seems that I will have to
handle this myself.

At the moment. I am the leading candidate (according to the polls) in the Louisiana
election for Attorney General, which will take place next month.

Accordingly, I am requesting that you furnish me an additional extension of time within
which to conclude these matters with the Federal Election Commission.

Not being familiar with these matters. I am not certain as to what a reasonable request ~
of time would entail. However, the primary election in which I am engaged will be conclude I~
on October19. and the general election on November 16.

-e t~M

If this matter could be extended until after the general election, I would be mo!~ ~
appreciative.

Thanks again for returning my call.

erely,

en Bagert, Jr.

BB:lhc



*

WY
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION@ WAS4gNCTON. DC 2043

October 17, 1991

The Honorable Sen lagert
Senator Sen lagert Committee

to Put Louisiana First
*oi Po~rae Street, Suit. 2075
Nov Orleans, LA 70130

RI: RUt 3339
Senator len lagert Committee to
Put Louisiana First and Carroll N.
Chiasson, as treasurer

Dear Senator Sagert:

This is in response to your letter dated September 30,1991, which we received on October 7, 1991, requesti~ an
(NI extension until after the November 16, 1991 general election torespond to the Commission's findings. After considering the

circumstances presented in your letter, I have granted therequested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
close of business on November 25, 1991.

(NJ
If you have any questions, please contact Lawrence D.Parrish, the attorney staff member assigned to this matter, at

(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

7 ~Le
BY: L mer

Associate General Counsel
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5s~.9*s Sa,# comit~e~to Put Luiaiaaa ?ir~t 4tbe

C~itta.u) and Carroll N. Chiasson, as treasurer, violated

2 U.s.c. S 44la(f). On June 20, 1991, a letter yes sent

notifying the Committee that the Commission had found reason to

believe that the Committee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). On

August 7, 1991, a follow-up letter was sent to the Committee.

On August 15, 1991, the Commission received a letter dated

August 11, 1991, from Carroll N. Chiasson who stated he had not

received the initial notification letter. He further stated

that he was no longer the treasurer for the Committee and that

inquires should be directed to state Senator Ben Bagert.

On September 17, 1991, a third letter was sent to Senator

Ben Bagert, notifying him that the Commission had found reason

to believe that the Committee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

On October 7, 1991, the Office of General Counsel received a

letter from Senator Ben Bagert stating that he is currently
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participating in an election for the Office of Attorney General

for the state of Louisiana. Senator Sagert stated that the

primary election will be held on October 19, 19,1 sad the

general election on November 16, 1991. Senator Sagert requeSted

an extension of time until after the general election to r.*p@fld

to the Commissions findings.

Zn light of the circumstances outlined in Kr. Sagert's

letter, this Office has granted the Senator Sen Sagert Committee

to Put Louisiana virst an extension of tim of 45 days er until

November 25, 1991, in which to respond to the Commission's

findings.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

Date BY:
Associate General Counsel



January 24, 1992

Federal Election commission
c/a Office of the General Counsel
999 1 St. V/V
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Lawrence ish, Req.
Staff At )~ney 3 ~

To the members of the commission:

This letter is submitted in response to George R. Risliel's ).,~ r~
of September 17, 1991 which was directed to me. Therein be ev&5A
that on June 11, 1991 the Federal Election Commission fininG woes."
to believe that the Senator Den lagert Committee to P~at ZiLana
First and Carroll K. Chiasson, as treasurer, violated a u.s.c. see.
441a(f). He further stated that I would be given an cu.smemmLti to
demonstrate that no action should be taken against th~ ~
Carroll 0iiasson.

I hope that the following information will demonstwut. We your
satisfaction that no further action should be taken ept~w the
committee, the treasurer, or myself.

Because I would like to bring this matter to a prompt oomoluinion,
I will not burden you with the details of technical legal arguments
that might operate to relieve me, personally, of any resp.msibh, 2ity
under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. Revert3~el this
response should not be interpreted as a waiver of any such zights
or defenses which might be available to me and to the extent that
any exist, they are herewith reserved. Further, I must confess
that many of the matters related in this letter are, at best, no
more than "reliable conjecture" since the contributions that vere
received during my campaign for the Senate were handled by the
committee treasurer and I am unable to provide details of the
treatment they were given. Finally, I have not had an opportunity
to review the campaign reports on file with your office prior to
making this response. But in order to avoid further delay on my
part I will assume as true, for purposes of this response only,
your assertion that contributions that were received for the
"General" election were not properly refunded or redesignated.

In the latter part of 1989 my political prospects were bright
indeed. I had just led a statewide campaign in support of an
environmental initiative to preserve Louisiana's diminishing
wetlands resources. This was Louisiana's first environmental
referendum and my efforts were widely acclaimed as a turning point
for our state which for too long had demonstrated a perverse
tolerance for environmental degradation. After considerable
prodding and encouragement from both local and national Republican
operatives, I agreed to run for the U.S. Senate.



cawr.u, Cb4asem witnessed this prodding. Us saw persmine 1 ticsthe National Republican Senatorial Committee traipsing in and out
of my off ice as they touted the many resources that Washington
would make available to my campaign. Among those Washington
'experts' who called on ma was an authority on campaign finance
and 130 sempUamee who pledged that Chiassom, as campaign
treasurer9 would enjoy adequate technical assistance and advice
from the MISC. Thus assured by the RISC, Chiasson agreed to act as
campaign treasurer end commenced his duties with the same term ~
and optimism that I began mine as a candidate.

In early 1990 I won the official endorsement of the Louisiana
Republican party. No sooner did I set out on the campaign trail,
when something totally unexpected happened. Our state, which had
been suffering chronic and persistent economic hardship for nearly
ten year had been targeted by David Duke as fertile soil forplanting the seeds of a racially charged political message. With
the unwitting cooperation of the news media, David Duke began to
dominated the debate in the senate election. The press cusps most
of whom disliked Duke, began to demonstrate a morbid auiSotion to
~ 'Duke Story'. Revs reports of his rallies were prominently
carried in the local newspapers which, at first, did net seem to
mind cooperating with Duke by reporting as fact, his e2caggsrated
estimates of the number of those in attendance. Z~ared by these
early news stories many curiosity seekers began to attend Duke
rallies and invariably their attendance yes interpreted by the
media as a sign of political support. It seemed that a symbiosis
existed between Duke and the medial. He needed the free publicity
and they needed to report the incredible story that a former NAZI
and KKK Wizard had been welcomed by the electorate as a major
candidate f or one of the highest political offices in the nation.
To perpetuate its story, the media needed to downplay my candidacy
as the mainstream challenger to the incumbent senator. It was with
much amazement and even greater personal distress that I observed
the media's eagerness to report on Duke's 'issues' in great detail
while they ignored my "boring" proposals that stressed economic
development, education, and environmental protection. With media
complicity Duke had accomplished a most unusual feat. Duke had
gone beyond merely dominating the political debate. Xe became the
issue.

My NRSC "allies" were likewise deeply troubled that my message was
evoking such little attention. They insisted that I endorse and
adopt as my own, some of the "ideas" that Duke was expressing. I
refused. They insisted that the public wanted to vote for a "good
Duke" and that I had to become the "good Duke *" I declined.
During the weeks of disagreement that ensued I allowed them to
finance a few TV ads which featured the topic of welfare reform
which I had pursued quietly and conscientiously as a state
legislator long before Duke burst onto the political scene. It was
a bad mistake. The ads were silly. They looked insincere. After
their first run on television a test poll was done which showed
that I had made some gains with the electorate but not as much as
my NRSC "allies" had expected. They insisted that I continue to



w the walfare" ad at my ovn expense. When I refused, they
advised that MISC would pull out of my campaign and would not
fulfill the support commitments it had made during their candidate
recruitment phase of the campaign to unseat the democratic
incumbent. It was their feel in! that unless I became the "good
Duke" I would never overtake Day d Duke but instead would force a
runoff election between Duke and the incumbent democrat which Duke
would very likely win.

I continued the campaign without MISC assistance but vas troubled
that they were denying me campaign funds which were rightfully mine
under a joint f~aising agreement that I had entered into with
other individuals with MISC acting as a type of agent or trustee.
Dy nov it was August of 1990 and each time I inquired about the
funds that were due me, MISC demanded that either I agree to becomethe "good Duke" or withdraw as a candidate. They repeated their
fear that unless I employed their strategy, Duke would outpoll me
and gain a runoff position with the incumbent democrat with
damaging consequences to the National Republican Party and the
president as well. They were concerned that the stigma of Duke' 5
racism coming on the heels of Willie Horton, would be easily
transferred to the Republican Party in a highly publicized runoff
election between the democratic incumbent and the "republican"
Duke.

Duke had by no means locked up a runoff berth in the election at
this time so I insisted that the best way for Washington
republicans to handle the "Duke problem" was for the party to honor
its commitment to me and I would take care of the rest.

By September of 1990 I made a formal demand on MISC that my funds
in their possession be disbursed or I would take legal action. I
stated that I was entitled to these funds without condition. MISC
again refused to release the funds but this tie. instead of
hinging their declination on my unwillingness to 'employ their
political strategy, they falsely claimed that the terms of our
joint fundraising agreement limited the use of my funds to the
general election. They were attempting to hide their heretofore
transparent effort to run my campaign strategy in the smoke of a
self-manufactured disagreement over the meaning of the terms of our
agreement.

I believe that this use of the term "general election" in the
context of the fundraising dispute with my former MISC "allies"
led to a misunderstanding on Carroll Chiasson's part which may have
set the stage for mistakes in handling campaign funds that are
related in your letter of June 20, 1991.

As the last days of the election approached the Republican
senators, who comprised the same committee which had initially
recruited me to challenge the democrat, began to publicly endorse
him. Each offered as his reason the need to keep Duke from getting
into a runoff election. This destroyed any hope that I had of
making the runoff. My credibility as a candidate was ruined. If

3
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the r~blicem would not support - why should the voters. ~
window of opportunity was no longer op.n. My local advisers
assured me that I would run a creditable third and this, in turn,
would position me nicely for some other statewide electoral effort.
hat we all ~ that my continued candidacy would only serve to
assure Duke a runoff slot, sublect Louisiana to national ridicule,
and in all probability result in Duke's election to the Senate.

I confided my intention to withdraw to a few staunch supporter..
Suddenly I was smothered with an avalanche of complaints that awithdrawal would spell the end of my political career which were,
apparently, correct. I am no longer a public official and have
incurred the ill will of many of my old supporters not to mtion
the wrath of the Duke following in this state who correctly
attribute Duke' s defeat to my withdrawal. They believe that with
the momentum of a four week runoff election, Duke would have
defeated the weakened democratic incumbent.

After my withdrawal Carroll Chiasson was notified that the
Democrats and camon cause had filed a complaint with the ISO which
presented him vith the threat of significant oivil liability.
Chiasson had no legal representation and, understmniebly, did not
trust the MISC which had offered him assistance. With little other
choice, Carroll Chiasson resigned as treasurer. I certainly
understand.

I hope that you understand that Michael Idiliken would have a easier
time selling bank stock in BCCI from his prison cell than I would
have had in persuading someone to assume the responsibilities of
treasurer to an already failed campaign. Without a treasurer, with
considerable debt and creditors clamoring for money, without
knowing about the sources of the contributions that resulted in a
modest balance in our campaign account, and without knowing who had
contributed his limit and who had not, I paid some bills to those
who had claims against the campaign for supplies and services. My
campaign debts far exceed my ability to raise campaign funds.
I will have to retire these debts from my personal funds should I
be fortunate enough to earn such a sum of money in the future. At
present I am incapable of satisfying these debts. Neither I nor
Carroll Chiasson could possibly pay a civil penalty.

If a violation did occur, it was not intentional or deliberate. No
political or electoral advantage was gained since it occurred after
the election was over. Ironically the same decision which ended my
political career has the stage for this FEC complaint. You see had
I not withdrawn as a candidate, I would have fewer problems
associated with redesignating funds for the general election, I
would still hold public office from which it would be much easier
to raise the necessary funds to retire my outstanding debts; but
David Duke would also be holding public office and that's why I
would do the same thing all over again.

I deeply regret however any violations of the campaign laws which
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~y have ocourred.

Sincerely

531 IAGUTI
601 Poydras St.
Rev Orleans, La. 70130

V)
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3310S TEE FEDERAL ELECTROK COIEISSIOK SENSITIVE
In the Netter of )

)
Senator men sagert committee to ) RUE 3339
Put Louisiana First and Carroll N. )
Chiasson, as treasurer )

o-uw. COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. UAhCEG3OINW

On June 11, 1991, the Commission found reason to believe
Senator Sen Sagert Committee to Put Louisiana First (the

Committee") and Carroll N. Chiasson, as treasurer, violated
2 u.s.c. S 441a(f) by accepting excessive contributions totaling

(N
$23,805.oo.1 As noted in the prior General Counsel's Report, on
June 20, 1991, a letter was sent notifying the Committee that

the Commission had found reason to believe that the Committee
had violated 2 U.S.c. S 441a(f). on August 7, 1991, a follow-up

letter was sent to the Committee. On August 15, 1991, the

Commission received a letter dated August 11, 1991, from Carroll

N. Chiasson who stated he had not received the initial

notification letter. See Attachment 1. He further stated that

he was no longer the treasurer for the Committee and that

inquires should be directed to State Senator Ben Bagert.

1. These contributions were made by thirty-five (35)
individuals and (1) political committee.
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On September 17, 1991. a third letter was sent to Senator

Sen Sagert, notifying him that the Commission had found reason I
to believe that the Committee had violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

On October 7, 1991, the Office of the General Counsel received a

letter from Senator Sen lagert stating that he was currently

participating in an election for the Office of Attorney General

for the state of Louisiana and requested an extension of time

until after the general election to respond to the Commission's

findings. See Attachment 2. Zn light of the circumstances

outlined in Mr. lagerts letter, the Office of the General

Counsel granted the Senator Sen Sagert Committee to Put

Louisiana First an extension until November 25, 1991, in which

to respond to the Commission's findings.

On January 28, 1992, the Office of the General Counsel

received a response, requesting that the Commission take no

further action in this matter, from Mr. Bagert, via fax, dated

January 24, 1992. See Attachment 3. In responding to the

Commission's finding, Mr. Bagert states:

[IJ must confess that many of the matters related
in this letter are, at best, no more than
"reliable conjecture" since the contributions
that were received during my campaign for the
Senate were handled by the committee treasurer
and I am unable to provide details of the
treatment they were given.

Mr. Bagert asserts that because of "proddinq and encouragement

from both local and national Republican operatives," he agreed

to run for the U.S. Senate seat. He ~ccredited this attention

from the local and national party as stemming from his efforts

to initiate Louisiana's first environmental referendum.
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Mr. Sagert further asserts that the National Republican

lenatorial comittee promised financial and technical assistance
on campaign finance. Kr. Sagert states:

Among those Washington eaperts who called on me
was an authority on campaign finance and VUC
coupliamce who pledged that Chiasson, as campaign
treasurer, would enjoy adequate technical
assistance and advice from the URIC. Thus
assured by the URIC, Chiasson agreed to act as
campaign treasurer and coinenced his duties with
the same fervor and optimism that I began mine as
a candidate.

Kr. Sagert notes in his response that he won the Louisiana

Republican endorsement in early 1990 and that sometime

thereafter David Duke entered the campaign. Mr. Sagert notes

further that upon Dukes entrance in the race for the U.S.

Senate seat, "[wjith the unwitting cooperation of the news

media, David Duke began to dominated [sici the debate in senate

election... To perpetuate its story, the media needed to

downplay my candidacy as the mainstream challenger to the

incumbent senator." Mr. Bagert also indicates that during the

course of his campaign the media started to focus on David Duke

and he (Duke) went "beyond merely dominating the political

debate" and "became the issue."

Consequently, Mr. Bagert asserts, the NRSC "allies" became

troubled that Bagert's message was not getting enough attention

and insisted that he adopt some of the same "ideas" that David

Duke was expressing, which he declined. The NRSC "allies"

allegedly advised Bagert that they wo'ild pull. nut of his

campaign and would not fulfill their support commitments.

Mr. Bagert states that "[ijt was their feeling that unless I
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became the 'good Duke9 Z would never overtake David Duke but

4;
instead would force a runoff election between Duke and the
incumbent democrat which Duke would likely win."

Mr. Sagert further states that he decided to continue his

campaign without the assistance of the MiSC, but remained

concerned about the fact that the MISC was denying him campaign

funds that he felt was rightfully his under a joint fundraising

agreement. See NUU~ 3131 and 3135. Sometime in September of

1990, Mr. lagert states he made a formal demand to the MISC for

these funds, and the MISC again refused to release th. funds and

claimed the terms of the agreement limited the use of the funds

for the general election.2 Mr. lagert asserts that "this use of

the term 'general election' in the context of the fundraising

dispute with my former MISC 'allies' led to a misunderstanding

on Carroll Chiasson's part which may have set the stage for

mistakes in handling campaign funds that are related in your

letter of June 20, 1991."

As the last days of the election approached Mr. Bagert

states that the same committee, comprised of the Republican

senators who had initially recruited him to run for the U.S.

Senate seat, began to endorse his Democratic opponent. He

stated that this "destroyed" any hopes that he had of making the

2. It should be noted that the Selected List of Receipts &
Expenditures index for 1991 through 19~2 indicates that on
April 5, 1991, the Republican Senatorial Inner Circle 1990-91
contributed $183.00 and that the Republican Senatorial Inner
Circle 1990 contributed $4,757.00 to the Senator Ben Bagert
Committee to Put Louisiana First. Both Contributions were
designated for the primary election. See Attachment 4.



runoff. 3ven though his local advisers assured him that he
would finish a credible third, which would put him in a position

to run for other statewide electoral efforts, it was
Mr. lagert's belief that if he continued his candidacy it vould

only serve to assure Duke a runoff slot and '... in all

probability result in Duke's election to the Senate.'

Therefore, lagert asserts that he withdrew from the race to keep
this from happening. Furthermore, because of his withdrawal,

Sagert asserts that he has 'incurred the ill will of many of my
old supporters not to mention the wrath of the Duke folloving in

Athis state who correctly attribute Duke's defeat to my

withdrawal.'

After Mr. Sagert's withdrawal, Mr. Bagert states that

Carroll Chiasson was notified that the 'Democrats" and 'Common

Cause" had filed a complaint (MURs 3131 and 3135) with the

Commission "which presented him with the threat of significant

civil liability." Mr. Bagert further notes that Mr. Chiasson

had no legal counsel and did not trust the NRSC even though they

offered him assistance. Mr. Bagert states this was the main

reason why Mr. Chiasson resigned as treasurer and also why he

could not persuade someone to assume the responsibilities of

treasurer to an already "failed campaign." Furthermore,

Mr. Bagert states the following:

Without a treasurer, with considerThie debt and
creditors clamoring for money, withoip knowing
the sources of the contributions tJ'~t u~s';1ter1 in
a modest balance in our campaign account, and
without knowing who had contributed his limit and
who had not, I paid bills to those who had claims
against the campaign for supplies and services.
My campaign debts far exceed my ability to raise
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campaign funds. i viii have to retire thesedebts from my personal funds should I befortunate enough to earn such a sum of money inthe future. At present I am incapable ofsatisfying these debts. Neither I nor CarrollChiasson could possibly pay a civil penalty.
Mr. Sagert concluded his response by stating tkat *fijf a

violation did occur, it vas not intentional or deliberate.
Furthermore, he asserts that had he not vithdravn as a *andidate
he vould not be in the situation he is in nov and vould have
fever problems associated vith redesignatiag fund, for the
general election, but David Duke vould also be holdtg public
office had he not vithdravn as a candidate.

It appears from Mr. Dagert's response that there are
numerous mitigating circumstances surrounding this matter.
First, the facts in this matter concerning David Duke's effects
on Mr. Bagert's campaign upon Duke's entrance in the race for
the U.S. Senate seat in Louisiana are pretty much indisputable.

During the course of the campaign for this seat, there vas a lot
of national media coverage which focused on David Duke and his

chance of winning this election because of Louisiana's unique

3
electoral process. Second, due to the circumstances

3. Under Louisiana's electoral process, if a candidate runsunopposed in the primary election or receives a majority ofvotes cast in that election, the primary eJection results in thefinal selection of a single individual to thp office that is upfor election. Upon determining the final r:eloctj0 p of th'single individual the electoral contest foi that office i'~ overNo general election for that office i~ th~n held in Louisiana inNovember. In Advisory Opinion l9~4-51. th~ rovIii~Iission RrIi~lvese~.r1the issue of general election contributions limitations f~,rcandidates who run in primary election for a federal office inLouisiana and do not participate in the general election. TheCommission concluded that candidates in Louisiana who are notrequired to run in the general election are still required to
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surrounding this matter, it appears that after Carroll Chiasson

resigned from the Committee Mr. Iagnrt was unable to persuade
anyone to fill the position of treasurer vho would have been

responsible for ensuring that the Committee refunded,

redesignated or reattributed excessive contributions. Third,

Nr. lagert notes in his response that the Committee is in

considerable debt and that he will have to retire these debts

from his personal funds if he is "fortunate enough to earn such

a sum of money in the future," since he is presently incapable
of satisfying them. Ne has also indicated that because of his
financial status he is not in a position to pay a civil penalty.

A review of the Committee's 1991 Year End leport indicates that

the Committee has $2,984.00 cash on hand and $129,444.00 in

debts owed.

Based upon the many mitigating circumstances, Louisiana's

unique electoral process, the likelihood of the Committee being

unable to pay a civil penalty in this matter, based upon its

present financial status, and the issue of whether Mr. Bagert

can be held personally liable for the violations of the

Committee, this Office believes the Commission should exercise

its prosecutorial discretion and recommends that the Commission

take no further action against Senator Ben Bagert Committee to

(Footnote 3 continued from previous pafJe)
submit pre-general and post-cieneral el'~'-tion repr'r~-~.
Furthermore, the Commission v-~"nr-ludori th~- nr1jr1~,t-e~ may arir:epl-
lawful contributions with respect to th~ cieneral election
without regards to the fact that they did not participate in the
general election. The ability to accept general election
contributions is not available to candidates, such as
Mr. Bagert, who withdraw prior to the primary.
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Put Louisiana First and Carroll N. Chiasson, as treasurer, and
to close the file in this matter.

U. aincaummazamis

1. Take no further action against Senator Sen SagertCommittee to Put Louisiana First and Carroll N. Chiasson, astreasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the attached letter.

Lawrence w. Noble
General Counsel

____________ BY:Date Los . Lerner
Ass~ iate General Counsel

Attachments
1. August 15, 1991 letter from Chiasson
2. October 7, 1991 letter from Bagert3. January 28, 1992 response from Bagert4. Selected List of Receipts & Expenditures index

Staff assigned: Lawrence D. Parrish



4"

w ~

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHING TON. D C ZO4b3

NUNOMNDIrn

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUIJECT:

LAWRENCE N. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL
MARJORIE V. ERNONS/ BONNIE 3. ROS
CORN? 5810W SECRETARY

MARCH 6, 1992

MUR 3339 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPOR?
DATED FEBRUARY 28, 1992.

The above-captioned document was circulated te ~

Commission on Monday, March 2, 1992 at 4:00 p.m.

Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

McDonald

McGarry

Potter

Thomas

This matter will be placed

for Tuesday, March 10, 1992.

on the meeting agenda

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.

xxx



3EFOU T33 FIDURAL ULECTIOK CORN! islam

Zn the Ratter of )
) NUt 3339

Senator Sen lagert Committee to Put)
Louisiana First and Carroll N. )
Chiasson, as treasurer.

CURT! FICATION

I, Marjorie V. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session on Retch 10,

1992, do hereby certify that the Commission decided bl a

vote of 4-0 to reject the recommendations contained is the

General Counsel's report dated February 26, 1992, and

instead direct the Office of General Counsel to submit a

conciliation agreement, as discussed in the meeting

to the respondents in MUR 3339.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, and Thomas

voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner Potter

abstained in the vote; Commissioner McGarry was not present

at the time of the vote.

Attest:

Se etary of the Commission

.~ ;~

I
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FEDERALELECTION COMMISSION
HINCTON. DC 20*3

March 17, 1992

Nr. Ben Baert
Senator Ben Sagert Committee

to Put Louisiana first
601 Poydras Street, Suite 2075
New Orleans, LA 70130

RI: NUR 3339
Senator Ben Sagert Committee to
Put Louisiana First and Carroll N.
Chiasson, as treasurer I

~ ~aDear Kr. Bagert:

This letter is to confirm the federal Ilectiem CeAaslon's
receipt of your response submitted on on February 2, 1993. The
Commission has rewieved and rejected your request to take ne
further action in this matter.

The Commission is still hopeful that this matter can besettled through a conciliation agreement. Insofar as the 30 dayperiod for pre-probable cause conciliation has elapsed, you
should respond within ten days of your receipt of this
notification. If a response is not received within this period,
this matter will proceed to the next stage of the enforcement
process.

Should you have any further questions, please contactLawrence D. Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

BY:~rner
Assofiate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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ELECTION COMMISSION
HINCTON DC 20*3

FEDERAL
March 17, 1992

Mr. Carroll N. Chiasson
Senator Ben lagert Committee

to Put Louisiana First
316 arookagade Drive
Gretna9 LA 70056

33: NUU 3339
Senator Ben lagert Coittee tO
Put Louisiana First s.d cagreil N.
Chiasson, as treasurer

Dear fir. Chiasson:

This letter is to confirm the Federal Election Ce~aisSi@n's
receipt of the Committee's response submitted on Februsev 

2.

1992. The Commission has reviewed and rejected the c.Lttee's
request to take no further action in this matter.

The Commission is still hopeful that this matter can be

settled through a conciliation agreement. Insofar as the 30 day

period for pre-probable cause conciliation has elapsed you

should respond within ten days of your receipt of this

notification. If a response is not received within this period,

this matter will proceed to the next stage of the enforcement
process.

Should you have any further questions9 please contact

Lawrence D. Parrish, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence Ii. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Loi G
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



531033 T33 VKD3RAL KL3CTZO C0U3X55Z~

In the Ratter of ))

Senator Sen lagert Committe, to ))
Put Louisiana First and Carroll N. )Chiasson. as treasurer )

'~0#s...~ .4~

-~ ~, I
I, 4.'~

~R 3339

0333AL C0UM53L~ S REPORT

I. SACEGROWID

Attached is a conciliation agreement vhich inc)*4~. a
civil penalty and has been signed by km s~*tt

(Respondents). (Attachment). A check has not beeatc*jy~.
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In viev of the foregoing and in an effort to conciliate

this matter, the Office of the General Counsel recommends that

the Commission approve the attached Respondents' August 13.

1992 signed agreement

I I. RECOUKUUDATIOUS

1. Accept the attached August 13. 1992 counteroffer from
Senator Ben lagert Committee to Put Louisiana First and
Carroll N. Chiasson. as treasurer.

2. Close the File.

2. Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence ft. Noble
General Counsel

'0

BY:

C'~4

Attachment
August 13, 1992 Conciliation Agreement

Staff Assigned: Lawrence D. Parrish



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
V~.ASNt'sCTON DC 204i3

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUIJECT:

LAWRENCE P1. VOILE
GENERAL COUNSEL

NANJORI 3 V. ERRONS / DOUNA ROACI
CONMISSZON SECRETARY

ammumER 11, 1992

HUE 3339 - G3E33AL COINSEL' S REPORt
DATED SEPTENSER S ~ 1992.

The above-captioned document was circulated to the

Commission on TUESDAY, SEPTEKIER 8. 1992 at 4:00 1.3.

Objection(s) have been received from the

Commissioner(s) as indicated by the name(s) checked below:

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Aikens

Elliott

McDonald

McGarry

Potter

Thomas

This matter will be placed

for TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 1992

on the meeting agenda

Please notify us who will represent your Division before
the Commission on this matter.

xxx



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOI

In the Matter of )

Senator Sen Sagert committee
)to Put Louisiana First and )

Carroll N. Chiasson, as treasurer )

NUR 3339

CERTI FICATION

I, Marjorie N. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on

September 18, 1992, the Commission decided by a vote

of 5-0 to take the following actions in MUR 3339:

1. Accept the August 13, 1992 counteroffer
from Senator Sen Sagert Committee to
Put Louisiana First and Carroll N.
Chiasson, as treasurer.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the appropriate letters as
recommended in the General Counsel's
report dated September 8, 1992.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

Potter did not vote on this matter.

Attest:

S retary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 20*3

October 2, 1992

Mr. Sen Dagert
Senator Sen Bagert Committee

to Put Louisiana First
601 Poydras Street, Suite 2075
New Orleans, LA 70130

.x

RE: NUR 3339
Senator Ben Ia9ert Committee
to Put Louisiana first and
Carroll N. Chiassen, as

0% treasurer

Dear Mr. Bagert:

On September 18, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement submitted on behalf
of Senator Ben Sagert Committee to Put Louisiana First and

C\J Carroll N. Chiasson, as treasurer, in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Accordingly, the
file has been closed in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,

( although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. Please note that the



Rc. Sen Sa9ert
Page 2

civil penalty is due within 30 days of the conciliation
agreement's effective date. If you have any questions, plee*.
contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

I-
~ I

Lawrence D. Parrish
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



531033 TUE FEDERAL ELECTION CORNISSION
In the Ratter of ) -

'a, :~
Senator Sen Sagert committee to ~ ~Put Louisiana First and Carroll N.
Chiasson. as treasurer

-COECILIATIO AGREENENT 
-~

This matter vas initiated by the Federal Election
Commission ("Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Senator Sen Bagert Committee to Put Louisiana first
(the "Bagert Committee") and Carroll N. Chiasson, as treasurer,

("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. SS 441a(f).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.



-2.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as followS:

1. The Senator men lagert Committee to Put Louisiana First

iS a political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4).

2. Carroll N. Chiasson is the treasurer of the Sagert

Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 u.s.C. S 441a(a)(l), no person shall make

contributions1 to any candidate and his authorised political

committee with respect to any election for Federal office9 which

in the aggregate exceed $1,000.00. Furthermore, undr 2 U.S.C.

S 441a(f), no candidate or political committee shall knowingly

accept any contribution or make any expenditure in violation of

the provisions of this section.

4. Pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S llO.l(b)(3)(i)(C), if a

candidate is not a candidate in the general election, all

contributions made for the general election shall be either

returned or refunded to the contributors or redesignated in

accordance with 11 C.F.R. S llO.l(b)(5), or reattributed in

accordance with 11 C.F.R. S llO.l(k)(3). According to 11 C.F.R.

SS 1lO.1(b)(5) and llO.l(k)(3) when a committee receives an

excessive contribution, one which exceeds the donor's limit or the

campaign's net debts outstanding for an election, the committee

has the option of asking the contributor to redesignate and/or

reattribute the contribution.

5. On October 5, 1990 Mr. Ben Bagert withdrew from the

October 6, 1990 Louisiana primary. Mr. Bagert's name was left on

1. 2 U.S.C. S 431(11) defines "person" to include a committee.



the ballot, but no votes cast for him vere counted. The

Commission's review of the Committee's lSSI-l99@ reports disclosed

the receipt @f contributions designated for the general election

totaling $23,375. These contributions were made by thirty-five

(35) individuals and one (1) political committee. The Committee's

1990 Year md Report disclosed an additional $290 in contributions

designated for the general election. In addition, the

Commission's review of the reports filed by the Committee

disclosed that the Committee accepted an apparent excessive

contribution of $140 designated for the primary election.

V. The Respondent accepted a total of *33.605 in excessive

contributions made by thirty-five (35) individuals and one (1)

political committee, in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the rederal

Election Commission in the amount of sixteen hundred fifty dollars

($1,650), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. s 437g(a)(5(M.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue herein
C~4

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that

all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondent shall have no more than 30 days from the date



this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the

requirements contained in this agreement and to so notify the

Comeission.

X. ?his conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,

made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR TEl CONNZESZOSI:

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: -~ IV-'~
t~=- Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR I RESPONDENT:

Name Date
(Position)~
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